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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Arthur Graves
Subject: Notice of Decision -Case No. PLA24-24 for 1555 Kent St NW
Attachments: PLA24-24 DECISION.pdf

BCC List: Britany Randall; Shelby Guizar; hg@heathergilmorepc.com; Adam Deshon; Alan Kessler; 
Albert Rossi; Brandon Pike; Curtis Pellatz; Ken Spencer; Laurel Christian; Lisa Anderson-
Ogilvie; Nitin Joshi; Olivia Dias; Paul Kowalczyk; Rob Romanek; Robin Dalke 
(RDalke@cityofsalem.net); Stevenson, Brent

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Property Line Adjustment Case No. PLA24-24 for 1555 Kent St NW is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: Property line adjustment to move the common property line between the two proper�es. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Arthur Graves 
Agraves@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2326 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


